CENWP-OP-B                                                                                                                                  09 November 2008
MEMORANDUM FOR CENWP-OP, ATTN: Operations Biologist
SUBJECT: Bonneville Lock and Dam, Fishway and Fish Activities for Week 45 of 2008, which covers the period from 02 through 08 November 2008.
1 OPERATION SUMMARY

1.1 Daily average river flows ranged from 81.7 to 132.0 kcfs.  Daily average project tailwater ranged from 8.4’ to 11.5’ msl.  Daily average powerhouse forebay elevation ranged from 75.0’ to 76.3’ msl.  Daily average river temperature ranged from 55ºF to 57ºF.  Secchi disk measurements averaged 7.0’.
1.2 Spill Bays 1 and 18, which provide attraction flow for Cascades Island and B-branch, respectively, are open 6” during daylight hours.  Daily average spill ranged between 1.0 to 1.2 kcfs.  
1.3 Unit Operation.  Powerhouse 2 is the priority powerhouse. 
1.3.1 Unit 2 was out of service from 1132 until 1207 on 06 November due to a hot bearing.  
1.3.2 Unit 7 has remained out of service since 04 June 2007 for turbine rehab.

1.3.3 Unit 9 has remained out of service since 04 August for turbine rehab.
1.3.4 Unit 11 has remained out of service since 12 June due to rotor cracks.
1.3.5 Unit 15 has remained out of service since 05 September due to rotor pole failure.

1.4 Second Powerhouse fish units provide attraction flow for the Washington Shore fish ladder.  The units are placed on standby, as necessary, during nighttime hours to float debris.
1.5 Gatewell drawdowns are measured on Wednesdays.
2 ACTIVITIES

2.1 Auxiliary Water System Closures.  The following AWS closures occurred this reporting week:
2.1.1      FV 3-9 was closed for cleaning from 1613 until 1626 on 04 November.

2.1.2      FV 6-9 was closed for cleaning from 0724 until 0742 on 06 November.   

2.2 STS/VBS inspections.  No STS/VBS video inspections occurred this week:  
Table 1.  STS and VBS inspections.  
	Unit
	Date
	Run Hours
	Comments

	1, 3, 11-18
	NA
	NA
	NA


2.3 Dewatering and Fish Salvage.  No fish salvage activity occurred this reporting week.
3 RESEARCH  
3.1 NOAA – Gilbreath.  Saltwater tag effects study continues.
3.2 WDFW Fish Counting.  Daily video counting at Bradford Island and Washington Shore continues.
4 FISHWAYS 

4.1 Project biologists inspected on 02 through 08 November.
4.2  Fish Passage Plan Observations.
Table 2.  FPP Out of Criteria items.

	DATE
	LOCATion
	FPP itEMS
	CAUSE
	RESPONSE
	TR#

	BRADFORD ISLAND 

	11/2
	A-branch weir 
	Reading >1.0’
	Unknown
	No action taken
	

	11/3,5,7
	PH1 entrances
	Differential <1.0
	FV1-1 in manual
	Ops adjusted.
	

	11/5
	B-branch diffusers
	Incorrect position
	System in manual
	Ops adjusted.
	

	11/5
	B-branch entr.
	Differential <1.0’>
	System in manual
	Ops adjusted.
	

	11/5
	B-branch gates
	Incorrect position
	System in manual
	Ops adjusted.
	

	CASCADES ISLAND– no out of criteria items 

	WASHINGTON SHORE – no out of criteria items


4.2.1 FG6-10 closed.  The motor was repaired on 15 August 2007.  The shaft and gate have separated.  The diffuser will not be operational until repaired in winter 08/09.  It is OOC when TW is above 19.0’ msl.
4.2.2 PH1 elec. velocity meter is in an eddy.  Readings for FPP criteria are taken at the south end mechanical meter.

4.2.3 PH1 PCC diffusers FG2-22A and FG2-19 are closed or partially open.  Repairs scheduled for 09/10.  

4.2.4 FG3-5 closed.  The shaft and gate have separated.  Repairs scheduled for winter 09/10.  It is OOC when TW is above 16.7’ msl.

4.2.5 PH2 velocity meter.  The velocity meter is believed to be broken.  Repairs will be made in winter 08/09.

4.3 Fishway Temperatures.  Measurements are taken three weirs down from the count station at Bradford Island and at the junction of the UMT channel and the main ladder at Washington shore.  Temperatures are in ºF.

Table 3.  Bonneville Fishway Temperatures

	Date
	WA shore
	Bradford Is.

	11/2
	56.6
	NA

	11/3
	56.6
	NA

	11/4
	56.0
	NA

	11/5
	55.4
	NA

	11/6
	55.1
	NA

	11/7
	55.0
	NA

	11/8
	55.1
	NA


4.4 Zebra Mussel Monitoring.  No signs of colonization were observed this reporting week.  

4.5 Adult Fishways. 
4.5.1 Calibration was checked on 07 November.
4.5.2 B-Branch and Cascades Island fishway PLCs are in manual.
4.5.3 Due to a broken lifting beam, sea lion exclusion bars remain installed in the four large FOGs.  Stab plates remain installed in the smaller FOGs.  
4.5.4 Cascades Island exit remains open to provide an exit for fish upstream of the UMT picket leads.
4.5.5 STSs were installed on 15 September in Units 1 and 3 for adult fallback.  DSM1 is running south.

4.6 Juvenile Fishways.

4.6.1 The JMF went to bypass at 0710 on 31 October.
4.7 Lamprey Fishways.  BI and WA shore AWS lamprey ramps were dewatered the week of 26 October.
5 CONSTRUCTION
5.1 PH1 Ice and Trash Sluiceway Wall Removal.  Three automated gates to be installed this FY09.  Wall removal anticipated for FY10.
5.2 TIE crane.  The TIE crane boom repair contract has been awarded.  Completion expected in Spring ‘09.
6 HAZMAT, SPILLS AND CLEANUP.   Nothing to report this week.
7 TELETYPES AND OTHER NOTEWORTHY ITEMS
7.1 A teletype sent on 03 October, in place until further notice, requests the Bonneville forebay be maintained between 75.0’-76.5’ msl as a hard constraint and between 75.5’ and 76.5’ msl as a soft constraint.  This operation is requested to facilitate TDA spillway work and White Salmon river fish salvage. 
7.2 A teletype sent on 06 November cancels the 03 Oct teletype for high forebay operation as of 0600 on 07 November 2008.  The upper Bonneville forebay limit is 76.5’ msl.  The lower limit is 71.5’ msl.  
7.3 A teletype sent on 07 November, effective immediately until further notice, outlines Bonneville tailwater operation for chum spawning.  Hard constraint 1 – Operate Bonneville project tailwater elevation no lower than 11.3’ msl during all hours.  Hard constraint 2 – Maintain 11.3’ to 11.7’ msl Bonneville project tailwater elevation between 0600 and 1800 hours daily.  Target elevation is 11.5’ msl.  Please see CBT message:  Bonneville chum operations #2 sent on 11/07/08 at 1450 for more detail.  
JAMES R. MAHAR, P.E.

Operations Manager
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